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Introduction

Why it isn’t all online
Only the tip of a very big iceberg

Using Internet to find information — online
indexes, transcripts, digitised records

Using Libraries and Archives more effectively

<4

[

Don’t forget local resources!




Why It Isn’t All Online

Still print publications in libraries

Still manuscript/archival records in archives
Information in microform or CD formats
Might be handwritten card indexes

Cost to digitise — money & time

Only the most popular items online




Get the Whole Story

Some people only use indexes — don’t get
the document/certificate

Index is bare info only — more details on
original records

Can make the difference between
researching the wrong person/family or

creating brick walls m l
il




Using Internet

To Locate Info Not Online
Online catalogues to libraries/archives

Guides to library holdings
Fact sheets/guides on archival records

All assist in finding out what is there that
might be relevant to your research

Some offer copying services A




Using Libraries
More Effectively

Online catalogues
Ask a librarian services

Inter library loans

Books, articles, chapters

. ° ° ° A

Obtain photocopies or digital documents =
HUU

Nambour Aug 2016  Shauna Hicks —



w Ef%%gi‘lﬁ% Search this site Q

OF AUSTRALIA
Collections  Services News What'son Visit Aboutus  Support us

Home [ Ask a Librarian

ASK A LIBRARIAN

FAQs

How can we help? Get a library card

Getting started videos

Not sure where to start vour research? Stuck
somewhere along the way? Ask a Librarian. Learning programs
Our librarians provide research tips and strategies to

point you in the right direction.
Helpful resources

Enquire now Catalogue

Trove

Information about how we can answer your question.
eResources

Research guides

www.nla.gov.au/askalibrarian \
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OF AUSTRALIA
Collections  Services News Whatson Visit Aboutus Supportus

Home / Family history

www.nla.gov.au/research-guides/family-history
FAMILY HISTORY

In this guide...

Family history
Getting started
Our resources
Other libraries
Other Australasia
Other worldwide
Societies
Research services
Focus : Convicts
Focus :

Immigration
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Q State Library of Queensland

leowe',o

Search Resources Services Showcase What'son AudioVideo Visitus About us

Explore
Queensland’s

@ State Library of Queensland

EEDIETI R - - ©

Search Resources  Services  Showcase  What'son  Audio Video Visitus  About us

Queensiand history  Family history  eresources  Convict Queenslanders  Children and families

Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Queensiand  Multicultural  Students Educators Maps Music Law  Business
Art and design  Newspapers  Preserving your collections  Publishers and writers  Picture Queensiand  Queensland stories
World War 1 Copyright

VIWRAINIY G

SHORT COURSES
8 WORKSHOPS INDIGENOUS STARTUP

www.slg.qld.gov.au
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Moreton Bay Region Libraries

eResources

eResources and databases are available free to library members. Databases provide instant access to current, authoritative
information from journals, newspapers and magazines worldwide. To access some databases, you'll need to register for a State
© Yourlibrary card Library of Queensland (SLQ) membership &5,

© Findus

%

> Search the catalogue

© Libraries

> Borrow Arts Books & Reading Encyclopaedias Family History
> Download & Reference & Genealogy
> Research

> Can'tfindit?

B

© Events &classes

2

Language

© Computers
Health & Medicine Jobs & Careers

© Other services

Kids

o

Learn Online Local History News & Magazines Science

v

www.moretonbay.qld.gov.au 1

Nambour Aug 2016  Shauna Hicks

annn‘nn


http://www.moretonbay.qld.gov.au/

Useful Collections of Info

Pioneer directories
Biographical dictionaries

Bibliographies
Family history bibliographies

Monumental inscriptions

School and local histories
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/ Queensland Pioneer Families 1859-1901

This book contains over 400 stories of Queensland families present in the colony between Separation and Federation.

$51 .50 incl P&P $2.00

Queensland Founding Families

Quantity

( érrru/a nd ~[ &qufuq -}a.-m/c'a
Bographies of Laeules Irving i Queeaslomnd
POGE 10 Separ3t0n from New South Wales

ADD TO CART

Back 1

With shipment Pick Up from GSQ for 5 0.00

Sales price:

[+
1 Add to Cart
-

5 10.00

WWW.(S(d.0rg.au

www.gfhs.org.au
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Australian Dictionary of coa [ -

Tip: Use double quotes to search for a phrase

Biography

Fsé donate to the ADB Endowment F:i

Essays Advanced Search Faceted Browse Browse

The Australian Dictionary of Biography is Australia's pre-eminent dictionary of national
biography. In it you will find conecise, informative and fascinating deseriptions of the lives of
significant and representative persons in Australian history. What's New

See what distingnished Australians are saving about the ADB. 1992 Entries

. . . Browse thr the list of articles fi
The ADB is produced by the National Centre of Biography at the Australian National rowse through the list o cestor

. . people who died in 1992
University. \

G June 2016

* *Proposed ADE entries for people who died 1991-2000* * True Biographies of Nations?

Join us at our international conference.
Read maore ...

Feature Article

Arthur Leslie Benjamin (1893-1960)

Arthur Leslie Benjamin (1893-1960), pianist, composer,
conductor and teacher, was born on 18 September 1893 in
Sydney, son of Abraham Benjamin, commission agent, and
his wife Amelia, née Menser. His parents moved to Brishane ;
in 1896 and he was educated at Bowen House School and — t,

™ " 1 P Ealih | 1T vr" r "1 "1 1

16 December 2015
Biography Footnotes
Biography Foommotes
Read more ...

11 June 2015
Biography Footnotes
Biography Fooimotes

g Jp— | P

http://adb.anu.edu.au
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Search Mational Centre of

Biography

Leo]

Advanced search

NATIONAL CENTRE OF

BIOGRAPHY

Home

Aboutthe MCBE

Mews and events
People
Conferences/Seminars
Study at NCB
Mewsletter

MCE Podcasts
Support us

Contact us

=

b

=

g

NCB ACTIVITIES

Australian Dictionary of
Biography

Chituaries Australia
ANU Lives

Using Lives: Essays in

Australian Biography and

History

http:/’;'n anu.edu.au/NCB-digitised-biographies 1]

Home = Digitised biographies

Digitised biographies

The National Centre of Biography is commi Igitising compendiums of Australian biography, that
are out of copyright, and makin reely available via the web.

If you know of any such publications, or would like to help us in this project, please contact us at
nch@Eanu. edu.au

Bank of New South Wales Roll of Honour, Sydney, Bank of NSW, 1921 (22 mbs)

David Black and Geoffrey Bolton, Biographical Reqgister of Members of the Parliament of We stern
Australia. Volume One. 1870-1930, Perth, Western Australian Parliamentary History Project, 2001 (16
mbs)

Carment, D. M. Recollections. privately published, 2000 (4 mbs)

Cockburn, Rodney. Pastoral Pioneers of South Australia, vol 1, indexed by A. Dorothy Aldersey,
Blackwood, South Australia, Ly nton Publications, 1974 (21 mbs)

Cockburn, Rodney. Pastoral Pioneers of South Australia, vol 2, indexed by A. Dorothy Aldersey,
Blackwood, South Australia, Ly nton Publications, 1974 (26 mbs)

Crisp, L. F. and Atkinson, Barbara. Australian Labour Party: Federal Parliamentarians: 1901-1981,
Canberra, ANU, 1981 (3 mbs)

Crisp, L. F. and Atkinson, Barbara. Australian Labor Party: Federal Personnel 1901-1975, Canberra,
ANU. 1975 (4 mbs)

Digby, Everard (compiler). Australian Men of Mark, vol 1, Sydney, Charles F. Maxwell, 1889 (38 mbs)

|
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PRIMARY SURNAMES 'T'

TAEUBER TALBOT TANK AM),
SA SA SA
The Taeuber family mosaic : celebrating 150 The shepherds and teamsters : they did it "Tanks for the memorias” 3
years in Australia hard : the story of the Talbot, $tanbury and  Authored: Gunn, Malcolm: Clark, Maurice ¢
Authored: Taeuber, Lindy Lintern clans of Australia 1849 to 2002 : Published: M. Gunn and M. Clark; Adelaide; ‘
Fublished: L. Taueber; Eden Hills, 5A; 2007  Somerset and Devon, England to Mount 2010 "0 61445,
Description: GIMP 368pp Torrens and Rockleigh, South Australia and  Description: BFGIMPX: 2 vols :
I1SBN 9780 64647 8067 beyond
TAINSH Authored: Paget, Marilyn B‘:gl\lER :

Published: M. Paget: Hindmarsh, $A; 2002 . . . i —
SA Description: IP 299pp Unreliable memories of two Yungaburra kids
Daly, Boyce, Tainsh, Hintz, Hehir, Mole ISBN 095 8045 708 Authored: Tanner, John
Authored: Daly-King, Betty K. Published: J. Tanner; Caloundra, Qld; 1994
Published: B.K. Daly-King; Ferndale, WA TALBOT Description: IMP 21pp
1996 TAS ISEN 064 6185 446 fgy
Description: © 40pp The 96th Talbot : Thomas (Smith) Talbot —

SECONDARY SURNAMES 'T'

TRETHOWAN TREVALYON TREVASKIS
Orchfield : the Grose family of Newcastle Corkerbeg to Cuyahoga & Kiama Ever spreading branches : the Dunstan
Authored: Heber, Dorothy W Authored: Munro, Allan Angus family of Lezerea
Published: D. Heber; Denistone, N5W; 1995  Published: A. Munro; Sydney:; 1991 Authored: Chylek, Sue Name Size Type
Description: BEGIMPX 272 Description: BGIMPX: 1 vol Published: Ewvagean Publishing: South Perth. -
ISBN 064 6252 720 ISBN 695 5064 117 WA 1999 = TR AN RTRODUCTION - READ THISFIST
TRETHOWAN TREVAN Egﬁrg’;ﬁ‘;}i}:’;‘z‘ 269pp desktop.ini
Tardrew : a history of the Tardrew family A nation within a nation : the Lucas Clan in - SURNAMES A.pdf

arcund the world

Authored: Bates, lan M.

Published: Sage Holdings; Pomona, Q1d;
1997

Description: FGIMPX 28%9pp

ISBEMN 095 8702 101

TREUEL

A family of cousins : the family history of
Charles Francdis Burdett & Elizabeth Wands
BEwing - early settlers in Australia
Authored: Forbes, Wendy Anne
Published: \¥LA. Forbes; Ashburton, Wic:
20M

Description: BIPX 2Z78pp

ISBM 064 6416 09X

TREVALE

Anecdotes and family trees : the children of
Robert Beams and Susannah Brelsford,
Thomas Beams and Martha Gregory. two
hundred years in Australia

Authored: Porter, Marjorie M.

Published: M. Porter: Strathmerton., Vic:
20M

Descrintion: BESIME 268600

Australia

Authored: McKay, Peter

Published: P McKay; Geelong, WVic: 2001
Description: GIPX 1550pp

ISBEN 095 7971 702

TREVAN

The Uebergang families in Australia, 1848-
1985

Published: Uebergang History Committee;
Miles, Qld; 1985

Description: BGIPX 69%9pp

ISBN 095 8992 80O

TREVANION

Erasmus Darwin Kimball : the splitter from
"Yankee Flat’

Authored: \Waite, Ellen E.

Published: E. Waite: Chapman, ACT: 2002
Description: GIMP 243pp

TREVARTHEN

Fahey family history : from Ireland to
Australia

Published: Tasmanian Genealogy Services;
Brighton, Tas; 2009

TREVASKIS

Everyrman's family : a history of the McCall
family and some associated families
Authored: Heggen. Marjorie

FPublished: M. Heggen: Bulleen, Vic; 1999
Description: BIMPX 252pp

ISBEN 064 6355 937

TREVASKIS

The Kalms family history, from Schonlank,
Posen. Prussia : commemorating 140 years in
Australia, 1850-1998

Authored: Willoughby, Lorraine

Published: L. Willoughby: Evanston, 5A;
1998

Description: GIMPX 205pp

ISBN 064 6354 124

TREVASKIS

A nation within a nation : the Lucas Clan in
Awustralia

Authored: McKay, Peter

Published: F. McKay; Geelong, Vic: 2001
Description: GIPX 1550pp

ISBMN 095 7971 702

= SURNAMES B.pdf
= SURNAMES C.pdf
=) SURNAMES D.pdf
= SURNAMES E.pdf
= SURNAMES F.pdf
= SURNAMES G.pdf
= SURNAMES H.pdf
= SURNAMES Lpdf
= SURNAMES J.pdf
= SURNAMES K.pdf
= SURNAMES L.pdf
== SURNAMES M.pdf
= SURNAMES N.pdf
) SURNAMES O.pdf
= SURNAMES P.pdf
= SURNAMES Q.pdf
) SURNAMES R.pdf
= SURNAMES S.pdf
= SURNAMES T.pdf
= SURNAMES U.pdf
= SURNAMES V.pdf
) SURNAMES W.pdf
= SURNAMES XYZ.pdf
= TITLES. pdf




Lesser Used Sources

» Manuscript collections
» Ephemera

» Rare books

» Maps

» Oral history

» Most of these types of sources are not digitised
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BACK 10 SEARCH 5ITE

o MANUSCRIPTS & PICTURES

STATE LIBRARY"®

NEW SOUTH WALESR

TRY OUR NEW CATALOGUES

A preview of our new Manuscripts, Oral History and Pictures catalogue is now available. PREVIEW NOW |_L|;‘lI

We also encourage you to try our new single search catalogue which will allow you to search our
published materials ( books, magazines, maps), manuscripts, oral history and pictures catalogue and most eresources (arlicles

and ebooks) all at once.

To assist you as we transition to our new systems, our old catalogues will remain accessible until the end of June.

RESEARCH AMD COLLECTIONS USING THE LIBRARY'S COLLECTIOMS PRINTING AND COPYIMNG
Search Advanced Creator/Author/Artist Subject Exhibition My Searches

Search For
select *» Keywords Phrase

« All Records with Records

images without

Record Type e
Sort Relevancy v

www.sl.nsw.gov.au il


http://www.sl.nsw.gov.au/

State Library of South Australia

About us ‘ Collections ‘ Senvices ‘ Copying & publishing ‘ Exhibitions ‘ Events & bookings | Register with us

For your information

Oral history

COral history is the recording of memories of peoples’ unigue life experiences. It is a record of information gathered on tape as the
result of a planned interview, and is a means of documenting the past by asking questions of people who have lived through a period
or an event of interest. Through oral history the past comes alive as people share their lives.

JD Somerville Oral History Collection

The JO Somerville Oral History Collection was established in 1987 as the central repository for unpublished oral history tapes and
transcripts in South Australia. The collection is intended to provide an aral record of all aspects of the South Australian experience and
particularly of those who are poorly represented in documentary records, such as low income earners, people of non-English
speaking background, women, and country people. The collection also provides a representative sample ofthe various uses of oral
history, such as academic, commissioned, local history, community arts, school and family history.

The foundation collection was a Jubilee 150 project "5.A. Speaks’ consisting of interviews with 45 men and women who were broadly
representative of South Australia in the first decades of the twentieth century. Since 1987 the community has responded with
enthusiasm to the Somerville Collection and the Library receives more than 200 hours of recordings each year from practitioners
including genealogists, local history groups, post-graduate students and professional historians.

Projects have included:

* interviews with the ‘Barwell Boys' who emigrated to South Australia from Britain in their teens under a farm labourer scheme in
the 1920s (OH 169)

+ an ltalian language interview with the matriarch of the Taddeo family who emigrated to South Australia in 1934 (OH 237)

» interviews relating to the development of the Christies Beach Women's Shelter from 1975-1981 (OH 255)

« interviews with returned servicemen and their wives who were soldier settlers at Loxton after the Second Woarld War (OH 550).

The State Library either commissions or conducts a proportion of interviews each year which are designed to complement material in
other collections within the Library or to fill gaps in the collections. Such projects have included interviews with prisoners, officers and
administrators atthe Adelaide Gaol before its closure in February 19388 (OH 19); older members of Aboriginal families in the South
East of South Australia (OH 198); and eminent sculptors John Dowie (OH 524) and Silvio Apponyi (OH 562).

www.slsa.sa.gov.au
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Using Archives
More Effectively

Printed publications
Online guides/fact sheets
Help desks if there is one

Remember archives described at series level, sometimes
item level but rarely name or place indexed

Fragile, hard to read, unique

Nambour Aug 2016  Shauna Hicks



MW@WWM«

\ﬁ‘ i \\\/ \ 3 e/ 2 L,L { /
\ i | 1,"{‘ _/ ” \
\ 3 - 1
(\:\ \ { A\ ) g 9.
\7/{/[/ /%zr, / 4 f( \: t\.\\
W &\ b[; A /;»AN il

N R 3
[ // ‘5/4/;/ /f.?i/?(() sz "/ \“ f
Tt e Ko / // Zoee z/z.///(dc’(ﬂ g N \ D
\ﬁ‘# //z Lra i Ly ///91;,»1/ iy /,,,..z PR
“Q 7 ﬂ / // A ‘; i
/ b 7] re CZrz //A /,; Certt 767 / o t2 N &
¢Jd¢jzo«./?l /) sedotns Spese < Lol 2020 L
a /f///// /;/4’ / /((Z 7 (z b by nndd
2 // //?44/ }’f/% zeo / ///1 V222,
4
/J«J 2. s //%/me ate. frore s A
2 é%{zl //A’/,/ Py e{//d.//(/ //
ZYIW"/ ///(/// raz | /er//z 7//; 2 4»,

r written by Sarah Finn
plaining about Petrie Creek Hotel

Nambour Aug 2016  Shauna Hicks

| ; \ /é_—f‘p-‘,\WMx/
: s B O T e ik 190 D ) |
. ‘X‘ ; Kot ,:-'l r-/, it 1 Lf i »_\.3.;;;: = ATV

"',,‘"v 16 L5 .'\\

4 ; s -
( %" %@;’ﬂm 7/5me 6 Sud 7’[&&/%&‘ é/tfu/ loted-

ok e
<

\-:f-i""" 5 7%@
i ¢ %’ 7 / ﬂé‘/
| /;7“"” sl

‘; e ) o lasy e b Al

: L'Zf//a tetestes «%M .r afefeleia ﬁ«./&uz 7 “f
3 e s s o KDt e lrtoioli s pir ol

. 77¢ﬂ— o

i et fe lig/ £

z M Jz‘c e T
M'P/h S ! (2. 5. ga
}QKWZZK%L ,4 in W;Z‘? } bt

éW/—/W / ﬁﬂf»«- f %

LR
| /%M%L\ M¢7L ,@0»‘7 ST ;f
it /h M //,2,//,4 I e
Y I Aw/,émzc%w/ﬁ/a// ot 27 Ll
A//él/x«/- A;;/M/}r 2 ﬂ%ﬂ ,4.4,/ ('A-ll_“-i ;
I

Letter written by John Finhr'ais'kin for
extra time to pay rent

1
il




STATE RECORDS

QFrrIcE OF
western australia

Search

Go to whole of WA Government search

Contact
Phone +61 8 9427 3600
Opening Hours: Mon - Fri 9.30 - 4.30pm

ABOUTUS NEWS AND EVENTS STATE RECORDKEEPING ARCHIVE COLLECTION STATE RECORDS COMMISSION

Home > Archive Collection » The Collection

ABORIGINAL RECORDS

ARCHITECTURAL RECORDS

BIRTHS, DEATHS AND MARRIAGES

COLONIAL SECRETARY'S OFFICE RECORDS
CONVICT RECORDS

COURT RECORDS

EDUCATION AND SCHOOL RECORDS

HARBOUR AND SHIPPING RECORDS

HOSPITAL AND HEALTH RECORDS

LOCAL GOVERNMENT RECORDS

MAPS ONLINE

MINING RECORDS

PASSENGER LISTS AND IMMIGRATION RECORDS
POLICE RECORDS

PRE\IIER CABINET AND PARLIAMENTARY RECORDS

WWWLSIO.Wa. gov. au/collectlon/colonlal secretarvs -office-records

COLONIAL SECRETARY'S OFFICE RECORDS

The Colonial Secretary's Office (CSO) originated with
the appointment of Peter Broun Esq. as first Colonial
Secretary on 30 December 1828. The CSO was
established as the chief administrative office for the
new Colony with the Colonial Secretary responsible
for conducting the business of the Governor with the
various Government Departments of the day as well
as with the Colonists, collectively and individually.

The Colonial Secretary was a member of both the
Executive and Legislative Councils from their
formation in 1832. Following the attainment of
Responsible Government in 1890 the position of
Colonial Secretary was held by a Minister, with the
Under Secretary becoming the administrative head of

the department from that date. Peter Broun

T - A0/ aaa e e w2l Ve L mem aeem e

onnnannnn
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SWI | State

HOME COLLECTIONS & RESEARCH EXHIBITIONS MAGAZINE PLAN YOUR VISIT SHOP
GOVERNMENT
NSW Records

Archives / Collections & Research / Guides and Indexes / Colonial Secretary's Papers

Colonial Secretary's Papers

Share  § W & | in

Index Guides ! [E] ﬁ

]

Contents Search the Index >>

About the Ind
S About the Index
What has been excluded from the
index?

Digital copies of the Colonial Secretary’s Papers 1788-1825 can now be viewed free of
charge on Ancestry.com - you will be asked to complete a guest registration but
access is free.

Indexing procedures

WWW.records.nsw.gov.au
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CONTACT US | SITE MAP |
ADJUSTFONT SIZE[+][-]1[0O]
VICTORIAN ARCHIVES CENTRE PUELIC OPENING HOURS VISIT >
GO D Monday to Friday: 10:00 am to 4:30 pm SERVICES TO
[excl. public holidays) GOVERMMENT
OFF|OE V|OTOR|A The second and last Saturday of every month
ACCESS THE COMMUMNITY W . )
ABOUT US COLLECTION PROGRAMS WHAT'S ON EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS Fac B Share Q |
Public Becord Office Victoria = Family History Research at PROV ‘#, print Friendly
1}

Family History Research at PROV

Family History — Family History Research at PROV

Fublic Record Office Victoria (PROV) was established in 1973 as Victoria's archival authority. It is responsible for the
preservation of public records that are considered worthy of permanent retention as evidence of government policy
and activity. Public records are created by government departments and authorities, the State’s courts,
municipalities, schools, public hospitals and other public offices. They have value for historical, genealogical and
other research, and document the status, rights and entittements of the people of Victoria.

The records listed in this FPROVouide are some of the most commaonly used for family history research. Records can
be ordered for viewing at PROV reading rooms at the Victorian Archives Centre (VAC), the Ballarat Archives Centre
(BAC) or are available online, where indicated. See PEOVguide 21 Ordering Records for information about record
ordering, and delivery times at PROV reading rooms.

Indexes to births, deaths and marriages
These database indexes are available on the public access computers in FROV's reading rooms.

Births Deaths and Marriages Indexes 1837 — 1920
Marriage Index 1921 —1942
Death Index 1921 - 1985
Marine Births Deaths and Marriages Index 1853 —-1920
LILL
http://prov.vic.gov.au/provguide-51 i
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CONTACT US | SITE MAP |

ADJUSTFONT SIZE[+][-]1[ D]
VICTORIAN ARCHIVES CENTEE PUELIC OFENING HOURS E VISIT -
OO D Monday to Friday: 10:00 am to 4:30 pm SERVICES TO
{excl. public holidays) | GOVERNMEMT
OFF|OE V|OTOF{|A The second and last Saturday of every month |
ACCESS THE COMMUNITY | . i |
ABOUT US COLLECTION | PROGRAMS | WHAT'S ON EDUCATION PUBLICATIOMS FAQ B Share Q
Public Record Office Victoria = Eesearch = Research Guides i print Friendly
-
Aboriginal Victorians
Adoption and Wardship Research Guides
Buildings and Land
Cemeteries Number Title Subject
Court Records Subject List of Guides Records Information
Divorce 1 PROV's Reading Room and Reference Services Service Information
Education and Teachers 2 Conving Services Copying and Publishing Public
~00Ving services Records

Family History Research

Copying and Publishing Public

Historical |mages 3 {:-':lD".”nﬂ Services — Government Access Records
s 4 Ordering and Collecting Public Records — Government Access  Online Catalogue
i 5 Cemetery Records Family History
Mew Researcher Kit

h* How to Search and Crder Cemetery Records Family History
Plan your visit ! —

540 How to Search and View Digitised Old Melbourne Cemetery Eamilv Histo
Prisoners and Convicts Index Online 4 v
Research Guides i1 Property Research at PROV Land. Places and Local History
Ships and Shipping G How to Search and Order Rate Records Land, Places and Local History
Tramways and Railways 7 Handling Records Records Information

. m
WWW.aCCesS.prov.vic.gov.au ﬂ
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Tasmanian archives and heritage

Search
Archives

% el

Discover convicts in Tasmanla

Guides to records

www.linc.tas.gov.au/archive-
heritage/Pages/default.aspXx wembour Aug2016  shauna Hicks
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http://www.linc.tas.gov.au/archive-heritage/Pages/default.aspx

Guides to records

. Help to access Tasmanian archives and heritage original records and published resources.

Aboriginal Tasmanians

Arrivals, immigration and departures
Birth, death and marriage registration
Building history

Cemetery records

Employment

Government administration- early years
Inquests

Indexes - miscelleanous

Land grants

= Census, musters and electoral rolis « Law courts -see court records
= Child migrants = Lighthouses
= Children in care - see Community welfare = Military and defence

organisations _—
= Naturalisations

= Church registrations . a
= Patient records, Royal Derwent

= Citing our records \
= Place names

= Community welfare organisations _ — ne
: = Prison records (post convict)

= Company registration
ARy TR = Publican's licenses

= Convict records
= Railway employees

= Court records . .
= Schools and education

« Departures - see arrivals and departures N .
= Shipping and ships crews

= Directories & almanacs .
= Wills

= Divorces

Adinc.tas.gov.au/archive-heritage/quides-
records/Pages/default.aspx
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Type
Agency
Agency
Series

Series

Item
Item

Item

Item
Item
Item
Item
Item
Item
Item
Item
Item

Search Results

Search Criteria: Search Text="jarvis"
Number of Search Results: 37 (5 Pages)

Identifier
MNG1296
MNG2294
MN5598

MN51296

N5953/1/483
N51885/1/131

AE763/1/1927

N51296/1/4

HSD285/1/1428

ABG41/1/54

H5D285/1/1426

N51296/1/2

H5D285/1/1427
H5D285/1/1425

L3D173/1/371
ABSB7/1/2008

Click on identifier for detailed information on the entity (Function, Agency, Series or ltem)

Title
GEORGE CHIVERS AND ANMNA JARVIS AND FAMILIES
CLARK FAMILY HISTORY COMMITTEE

TYPESCRIPT COPIES OF LETTERS TO HIS FAMILY IN NEW
BRUNSWICK, BRITISH NORTH AMERICA

Start Date
01 Jan 1845
01 Jan 19594
01 lan 1330

LETTERS AND CORRESPONDEMNCE RELATING TO THE BUSINESS 01 Jan 1875

AFFAIRS OF THE CHIVERS AND JARVIS FAMILIES
Edward Dumaresg- Personal Business Dealings- G. Jarvis

Art Auctions Water colour Paintings by English and Italian
artists, Australian landscapes by Arnold Jarvis and New Zealand
Lakes by James Malcolm at Roberts & Company, auctioneers,
Hobart. 18 lan 1528

Richard Henning, Henry Jarvis, Thomas Browne, James New,
Elizabeth Dudgeon & Charles Cannell - deceased (File no.2318)

Miscellaneous papers of Albert Jarvis

larvis, Thomas dob c.1816

26 Samuel Emanuel Jarvis alias Samuel or William Cox.
larvis, lohn dob c.1854

Letters to Mrs George Chivers nee Anna Jarvis

larvis, lohn dob c.1856

larvis, Frederick dob c.1867

1832.R,/90 lames Mitchell, Monmouth, larvis

01 Jan 1828
28 Dec 1857

01 Jan 1871

01lJan 1875
03 Sep 1878
01 Jan 1880
10 Jul 1884
01 Jan 1887
27 lul 1887
10 Mar 1897
29 Jul 1897

008184 GRANT 20 05HA JARVIS RD SNUG NIKITENKO PARASKA 01 Jan 1500

End Date

31 Dec 1595
31 Dec 1836

31 Dec 1570

01 lan 1829

31 Dec 1871

31 Dec 1934
03 Sep 1878
31 Dec 1880
10 Jul 1884

31 Dec 1925
27 lul 1887

10 Mar 1897
11 Sep 1897
31 Dec 1990

Basic Search

janvis

@ allwords © Exact Word © Boolean Query

| Search | | Clear |
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Wiltshire Council [ pay Report _ Book -~ Apply

Enter your search terms | Q |

e Where everybody matters

‘fou are here: Wiltshire Council = Home =

History Home Page

Community History

Archives/Parish Records

SMR Database

Wills Databage - UPDATED

Museums (opens new window)

Wiltshire Studies Collection

Contact Us/Feedhack/Commenis

AtoZ

My area

Find my nearest

Moving house

Advice for parents

Older people

Visitors to Wiltshire

Contact details

Contact Wiltshire Council

Write to us or call us

Wiltshire Council
County Hall
Bythesea Road
Trowbridge
Wiltshire

BA14 8JN

http://history.wiltshire.gov.uk n

Wiltshire and Swindon History Centre

Welcome to the Heritage Services on-line catalogues

Introduction

Wiltshire and Swindon History Centre (opens in a new window) offers a ‘passport to the past' for anyone interested in finding out more about the fascinating
history of Wiltshire and Swindon. These online catalogues, some of them being published for the first time in October 2007, act as a kind of ‘travel brochure’,
offering a way of browsing the extensive information we hold. However, like any good brochure, we hope it will also whet your appetite to visit us in person, or, if
appropriate, to visit one of the county's libraries, monuments, museums, or sites.

It should be noted that the catalogues are far from complete. Not everything may be catalogued yet, or it may be considered confidential

If you have any query, please contact our experienced, professional staff using the contacts given within the homepages for each catalogue shown below.

Archives

Search the Archives catalogues for details of the records we hold, dating back to the 12th century.

Wills and Probate Records

Search the catalogue of Wiltshire Wills, together with a selection of related digital images.

Local Studies

Search the Wiltshire Studies collection (opens in new window) held both within the Wiltshire and Swindon History Centre, and at libraries across Wiltshire

Museums

Search the Wiltshire Treasures’ catalogues of objects (opens new window) held by selected Museums throughout Wiltshire and Swindon

Sites and Monument Record

ooooooooooooooooo
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Wiltshire Council

e Where everybody mallers

Advanced Wills Search

=>Who
MName First and/or Surmame

itt

Pay Report Book Apply Enter your search terms

You are here: Wiltshire Council = Home =

Wiltshire and Swindon Archive Catalogue - Wills Search

Your Search Criteria - Person: titt

Information on viewing and obtaining copies of wills

Sumame ¥ Denotes ondine scanned image of the will is available for viewing after payment
QOccupation Ref No Title Date Name Occupation
P1/1804119 Administration bond 1804 Titt, John
P1/1842/44 Administration bond, wrapper 1842 Titt, Solomon
>>When
Date P1/9Req/2824  Will 1744 Titt, Stephen Mason
P1/T/42 Inventory, will 1616 Titt, Robert Fuller
>>Where
Place Mame
P1/T/420 Wil 1743 Titt, Stephen Mason
P2/16822/16 Will, wrapper 1822 Titt, Stephen
>>What :
Sublect P2/1822/16 Will, wrapper 1822 Titt, Stephen
P2/1831/12 Court proceeding, will, wrapper 1831 Titt, William, senior  Yeoman
Search Keyward
P2/1852/42 Deposition, will, wrapper 1862 Titt, William, senior  Blacksmith
==(ollection P2/1853/10 Will, wrapper 1853 Titt, Robert Yeoman
Will Reference Mo
P2/1853/10 Will, wrapper 1853 Titt, Robert Yeoman

Community
Upton Lovell
Sutton Veny
Warminster

Bradford on
Avon

Warminster
Wylye
Wylye

Chitterne All
Saints

Chitterne All
Saints

Wylye
Wylye

http://history.wiltshire.gov.uk/heritage/wills_search.php
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Archives

hub at the centre of
great research

> Home

> About Us

» Researchers
» Features

> FAQ

2> Archivists

We are in APE!

Explore Archives

Enrich Your Research

Use the Archives Hub to find unique sources for
your research. Search across descriptions of
archives from over 1,000 years of history, held
at over 300 institutions across the UK.

Search

| Keywords | 8 o

The Archives Hub is a free service describing
physical and digitised collections held in higher
education, specialist, local authority, business
and other research archives. It is updated every

vweek vith nevws content.

Search

 Keywords v || [

® Search @ Explore @ Subjects @ Help

This month's feature: London School of
Hygiene & Tropical Medicine Archives: The
Shakespeare Hut

The Shakespeare Hut opened 100 years ago and was a safe
haven for nearly 100,000 First World War soldiers. (Photograph
of Shakespeare Hut aerial view (YMCA archive image, Copyright:
Cadbury Research Library, University of Birmingham). Find out
more...

NEW!
Take a look at our Archives Hub Gallery

a?m' nlw g Z 3 IC?
e .v“ " _'a*
“-"' LA 08 o i

Themed Collections

http://archiveshub.ac.uk n

Nambour Aug 2016  Shauna Hicks


http://archiveshub.ac.uk/

1,000 years of history

Find records from The National Archives and

over 2,500 archives across the UK

C

B Held by The National Archives B Available to download from The National Archives

Need more search options? Use our advanced search or browse

Popular collections
- ) 4 A oagupen [0 LN

Wills o & & o Jog =N

& /713--«8 ‘;7//}/23““

o Sut [ il

ﬂ‘l"\‘:’/f" G sy ¥

% e 5
"

Tanw =

Royal Navy g RAF combat
reports

service records
I ﬁ——uj T

What is Discovery?

Discovery holds more than 32 million
descriptions of records held by The National
Archives and more than 2,500 archives across
the country. Over 9 million records are available
for download.

Frequent searches

© World War One army service records

Y FTrrmina mend avinrlan vamaves

http://discovery.nationalarchives.gov.uk

Research guides

Our guides are a great place to start your
research. What are you looking for?

.n'

First World War

A



http://discovery.nationalarchives.gov.uk/

Research g‘uides ® Choose adifferent subject @ OurAZindex @ Search all guides

Family history

Learn how to find and use military records, wills, the census and a wide range of other records to trace your
ancestors.

Refine results for 206 guides available

Family history v

How to look for records of... Show only guides with all records online
Clear all Recommended guide
1939 Register

Army and militia

. . Keywords: 1930 register All records viewable online
Births, marriages and deaths J - o

Census and other national surveys Recommended guide
Courts, criminals, prisoners and litigants Census records
Divorce, adoption and change of name

Keywords: census population statistics @ All records viewable online
Foreign and colonial

Health and welfare ide

wwW.nationalarchives.gov.uk/help-with-your-research/research- ===
guides/?research-category=family-history 1

Nambour Aug 2016  Shauna Hicks C—



http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/help-with-your-research/research-guides/?research-category=family-history
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http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/help-with-your-research/research-guides/?research-category=family-history
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http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/help-with-your-research/research-guides/?research-category=family-history
http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/help-with-your-research/research-guides/?research-category=family-history
http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/help-with-your-research/research-guides/?research-category=family-history
http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/help-with-your-research/research-guides/?research-category=family-history
http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/help-with-your-research/research-guides/?research-category=family-history
http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/help-with-your-research/research-guides/?research-category=family-history
http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/help-with-your-research/research-guides/?research-category=family-history

B[ vome | About us | onine Catalogue | Research Tools | Digitl Arcive | Directory | Forum | Search the St

Welcome to the Scottish Archive Network

o Internet access to the written history of Scotland
< COLUS ANC
o pSic pnts
O e Catalogue < -
. 8 \
R E & DO - "\ s
VYR o SCAN has digitised and
Digital A ; 7 indexed all testaments
Directo ~S registered in Scotland
between 1500 and 1925.
p o ' The index can be searched
free on:
d )

ScotlandsPeople.gov.uk

) Py
0 DO <
U U U
News about Scottish e
archives Search a single Contact Scottish Improve your
catalogue to archives and link to| research with the
historical records in| other kc.' websites | Knowledge Base
52 Scottish and other useful
archives tools
"?,‘,wl‘,
1 [

WWW.SCan.org.uk i
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Don’t Forget Local Resources

Historical societies & Local museums
Regional archives
Specialist museums

Genealogy & family history societies

[
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The Royal Historical Society of Queensland

Making Queensland History Matter

HOME OUR SOCIETY AWARDS AND MEDALS PUBLICATIONS WELSBY LIBRARY

Since 1915 the Royal Historical Society of Queensland Journal has
been the leading avenue for regular publication of articles on
Queensland histary. It is published every three months and it produces
readable and interesting articles with high standards of research and
referencing.

Welcome to The Royal Historical Society of Queensland In November 2008 the name of the RH5Q Journal changed
to Queensland History Journal. The appearance of the Journal also

changed with the introduction of a new glossy cover featuring the
Queensland flag with the Maltese cross and some historical

TN

photographs.

Download Journal Article Index
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Search the collection

The collection Text Queensland

Books

Theses

Journals Partner collections

Queensland Hansard

Pugh's Almanac

Government Gazette The Queenslander

= Journal of the Royal Historical Society of
4v+ Queensland

RHSQ o , , , o
+ This journal I1s the longest running serial publication

WWW. teth UeenS|and .COm.au devoted to the study of Queensland's history. Its focus has altered from

an early concentration on pioneers, politicians and development to a
wider appreciation of the factors shaping Queensland's history.

Date range: 1914-94.

|
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“[ Charles Sturt

University

CSU REGIONAL ARCHIVES & UNIVERSITY ART COLLECTION

HOME ARCHIVE COLLECTION ART COLLECTION SERVICES SCHOLARSHIPS CONTACT US

NEWS

» Read some of our past 'At the Archives' articles

By 4 R i Vi » Check out the latest post at On Record @ CSURA
-h‘ < A ‘ o
va

1 \

« Our next Saturday opening will be on 2 July 2016

IMAGE GALLERIES

oL \
ul' “ - 5 [ .
murHHN ‘Mi fid AtF ;j e L tSEEOUR NEW DIGITAL GALLERY

o :E* z&:ﬂ/ T iy
y _ r‘ a" - &5# La-n 1 > - = fas
. - - H s $ 415 ] 3 ‘m fo - »
CSU Regional Archives and University Art Collection is a combined-function repository on the South Campus of Charles Sturt University in — L~

N\ =
Wagga Wagga. We have been collecting archival material from the Riverina and Murray regions since 1973 and the archival collection now SN '
extends to over 4500 linear metres.

Nhilst we serve the University, its staff and students, our collections and advice are also available to the general public. We welcome
anyone with an interest in local and regional history to visit our Search Room or contact one of our Archivists.

WWW.csu.edu.au/research/archives
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owse e universty STUDY  RESEARCH  ENGAGE  ABOUT US

1&&2&. University Library

THE UNIVERSITY OF

vyl University of Melbourne Archives

e

/';/lf\;}, (g\y
i - | 1 o
“ -—"‘.‘h e </ ’?’ L2 B 8

News and stories from the archive

Search the catalogue Search digitised items

http://archives.unimelb.edu.au
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Change text: A- A A+

Advanced search

ATUA

AUSTRALIAN TRADE UNION ARCHIVES

Home About Search Browse
Welcome to the Australian Trade Union Archives Parties to the Award
A gateway for researchers and scholars of labour history o Parties to the Award
A Guide to the pedigrees
Find people

- and archival resources of
Find trade unions Federally rEQiSterEd trade
unions, employer associations and their
peak councils in Australia 1904-1994.

Find peak union bodies

Find employer hodies

Find government agencies

Find publications Timeline
= _——- Timeline
o e o ,
= A timeline relating to labour
Search m gsétiw in Australia 1788-

e.g. name of organisation, person.
Advanced search

WWW.atua.org.au
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Australian Women’s Archives Project

| / 1 he Australian VWVomen's Register

o
{
|

| Explore themes | Browse | Donate

Blog Welcome
Vale Deirdre Hyland and Judy Joy The Australian Women's Register is a rich and growing source of information about Australian
Davies women and their organisations. It contains 6182 entries with references to 3006 archival resources,
27 June 2016 7165 published resources and 914 digital resources. You can use the Register to:
Two of Australia’s foremost sportswomen have
passed away this yvear. Both were inductees ﬁ Find women
into the Sports Australia Hall of Fame. ) Find organisations
Deirdre Hyland was central to the . .
development of Australian netball at a state, & Find archives
national .. £ Find publications
*» Read this post ) Find digital resources
Frequently Visited Search m
June 2016
*» Hyland, Deirdre (1936 - 2016)
>> Davies, Judy Joy (1926 - 2016) Browse ABCDEFGHIJKLMNOPAQ
»» The Encyclopedia of Women and RSTUVWXY/Z

Leadership in Twentieth Century Australia
*» Cassab, Judy (1920-)
>> Chisholm, Caroline (1808 - 1877) Explnre themes Find wn_men according to _categaries such as w
5> Leadership - Visual Arts occupation and place of hirth.
»» Leadership - Aboriginal Waomen
=» Leadership - Cowan, Edith Dircksey
>> Leadership - Suffragists Exhibitions AR,
#» Olympic Medalists and Participants WOMEN

W
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- THE SOCIETY'S PUBLICATIONS

PRICE
NEW RELEASES
NOWRA GENERAL CEMETERY Vol 5 Roman Catholic Section on CD (includes photos) (335 Posted) $30
SHOALHAVEN PIONEERS AND SETTLERS (Shoalhaven families to 1920) Book $50
SHOALHAVEN PIONEERS AND SETTLERS (Shoalhaven families to 1920) on CD $50
NOWRA BENCH BOOKS 18568-1859 Digital Images with Transcription & Index on CD $40
TIME TRAVELLER INDEXES on CD $25
OUR OTHER SOCIETY PUBLICATIONS
TIME TRAVELLER INDEX Vol 1-30 Jun 1986 - 5ep 1993 $12
TIME TRAVELLER INDEX Vol 31-60 Dec 1993 - Mar 2001 $12
TIME TRAVELLER INDEX Vol 61-90 Jun 2001 - Dec 2009 $12
SYDNEY MORNING HERALD. 1934, index to various 1ssues, BDM's. Obats, Funerals etc CD $10
SYDNEY MORNING HERALD. 1935, mdex to vartous 1ssues. BDM's. Obits. Funerals etc CD $10
NOWRA GENERAL CEMETERY Vol 1 Bk 1 Navy. War Graves. Jewish. Baptist. Children's Portion, Known Burials $25
NOWRA GENERAL CEMETERY Vol 1 Bk 2 History, Information and Appendices $15
FDWRA GENERAL CEMETERY Tol.l Bk 1 Digital Headstone Photographs on CD Please note. vou must have the ref. no $10
from Vol 1 Bk 1 to look up photos on this CD
Full set of above 3 items of Nowra General Cemetery Vol 1 $45

www.shoalhaven.net.au/~sfhs/publications.html
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i State Library

w @ OF WESTERN AUSTRALIA
-—‘

- o ot
Wi donate?

Oubback /)
FAMILY HISTORY DONATE TO OUTBACK FAMILY HISTORY

Home Feedback Testimonials FAQ  About Links  Contact Us

/7

\

f B  Folow @oubacknsioy. @ Outback Family History Blog i

SIS Outbac..

K Liked

Search This Site The Place for Local and Family History on the Western Australian
Goldfields

Do you want to know about your family history and heritage? Enter your family name into our site search and discover your past
today!

» Do you want to know more about your families lives in the Central Goldfields of Western Australia or do you wish to explore X
more about the history of this vast region?
» The resources and information on this site are provided free for all family and local history researchers. F d
» The aim of Outback Family History is to provide you with information on the lives and ancestry of individuals and families on IN
the Central Goldfields of Western Australia. !
» We endeavour to continually seek out new records to add to our ever growing resources and in this way to preserve the B | rth
Book Finders Users Guide family history of our region.
Goldfields Books A - Z Records
y ! v I
- R Online
M e I
o ‘ \ %‘jr ﬁ‘

www.outbackfamilyhistory.com.au %H

annnnnnnn'n'n'n'n'n’n’'n

Nambour Aug 2016  Shauna Hicks


http://www.outbackfamilyhistory.com.au/

’ Hide NLA header and footer

Search'

NATIONAL
LIBRARY  AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT WEB ARCHIVE
Search v About Help
URL: http://www.collectionsaustralia.net v URL actions
Date: 12/02/2014 | Jan 2011« Il » Dec2014 || <</ < || > | 55

m COLLECTIONS AUSTRALIA NETWORK
Australian cultural heritage collections online

i Organisations : Collections : Exhibitions : Events : CAN Sector

SEARCH CAN I GO

‘[;jPelt of a thylacine shot in the Pieman River-Zeehan area
of Tasmania in 1930. Photo: George Serras, National
Museum of Australia

Old New Land: Australia's People and

Environment

FINDan organisation:

SEARCH »

Canberra ACT| 1Jan-31Dec

SJddN.ilvid

The Old New Land gallery examines Australia’s diverse
and unique species and environments by exploring how
people have responded and adapted to the land over
.............................................................................. e s I, : time.

The Australian land mass was...

F|NDcoI|ection items: ‘ g - READ MORE 3
SEARCH » i CAN Outreach blog
Image reproduced courtesy of the Powerhouse Museum, Sydney. Photo: Jean - - ore | Photo gallery: Not So Innocent Objects
26 Aug 2012

nttp://webarchive.nla.gov.au/gov/20140211192
(3 7/nhttp://www.collectionsaustralia.net
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PANDORA’

AUSTRALIA'S WEB ARCHIVE ‘ . . : Kgtionat Library of Ausfralia and Partners
Search Help Browse Subjects Y

Home

About PANDORA

News L) Search past Commonwealth Govemment websites in the Library's new web archive collection the Australian Government Web Archive.

Partners

Nofification form L) Check out the NLA blog, Australia’s Web Archives, written by PANDORA curators.

Services

Stafisfics L) Follow PANDORA on Twitter using @NLAPandora or see what people are saying about us.

Lser survey

Confactus

Other archives Browse subjects:

Disclaimer

NLA home page
Arts Health People & Culture
Business & Economy History Palitics
Defence Humanities Sciences
Education Indigenous Australians Society & Social |ssues
Environment Industry & Technology Sports & Recreation
Government & Law Media Tourism & Travel

View the complete listing of titles available within the PANDORA Archive or search titles alphabetically
9ABCDEFGHIJKLMNOPQRSTUVWXZ

NATIONAL
1 LIBRARY

X . OF AUSTRALIA

http://pandora.nla.gov.au
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COLLECTIONS AUSTRALIA NETWORK
Australian cultural heritage collections online

Home : Organisations ! Exhibitions : Eveni . B Crush, hair
~ " (Class: PersonaliWomen,
. Description: brush is tear shaped and made of wood. Brush is light
SEARCH collections: s b P g

brown in colour. Handle
Organisation: Mewcastle Museum

Extend your search to include:

MORE INFORMATION =»

Brush, hair

Class: PersonaliWaomen,

Description: brush is tear shaped and possibly made of ivory. Handle is
narrower and is marked

Organisation: Mewcastle Museum

EEEE

MORE INFORMATION =»

<

= T i Fol N
Picturs Libraries Powerhouss NSV State Mussurm Mational Mussum
Australiz Australiz Mussurn Records Victoria of Australia

Results 1-10 of 281 records matching your search.

BATH

Class: DOMESTIC EQUIPMEMT, Infant's, HURSTWYILLE,
Description: bath, Has overhanaging rim. There are two circular
markings at end of bath where enamel

Crganisation: Hurstville City Museum & Gallery

MORE INFORMATION =

Bath

Description: bath, painted green on the outside and unpainted on the
inside. It consists of an oval

COrganisation: Old Gippstown

MORE INFORMATION =




Museums
Galleries
Australia

Quick links

Join Us

Renew Your Membership
Members Login

Events

Job Search (open to all)
Insurance

Advertise a Job

Museums Australia is the national association for the

museums and galleries sector, committed to protecting

and promoting Australia's arts, culture and heritage.

National Awards

Members Area

australia

ATNOPAL COAN 34901

MGA2017 Nafional
Conference 14-17 May,
Brisbane

Evenis and Workshops

WWWw.museumsaustralia.org.au

Nambour Aug 2016

Join MA

Shauna Hicks

New Members
Online applications
unavailable

National Awards 2016
Winners announced -
congratulations

MAPDA Awards 2016

% Winners Announced
v Wwwwi.mapda.org.au

MA Magazine
Autumn 2016 issue
now online

Media Releases
View our current media
and news

ICOM Australia
Our partners: visit
wwviicom.org.au

MA on Facebook
vivvi.facebook.com/
(|}

i

I‘P—L N X
[
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Conclusion

What’s not online is staggering

You can use the Internet to identify some of
this material

But you still need to either research in

person or have someone do it on your
behalf

The more in depth your research, the more
you will know your ancestors! -

il
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